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Memorandum To:  Faculty Senate 

From:  Daniel Tauritz, Campus Curricula Committee Chair 

Date:  July 19, 2013 

RE:  2012-13 Annual Activity Report of Campus Curricula Committee 

 

 

During the 2012-13 academic year, the Campus Curricula Committee held eleven meetings to 

consider and make recommendations on campus curricular matters.  Minutes of these 

meetings are available at: http://registrar.mst.edu/currcom/cccmeetings.html 

 

The committee evaluated and made recommendations to the Faculty Senate on approximately 

57 Experimental Course (EC) forms, 213 Course Change (CC) forms, and 49 Degree Change (DC) 

forms. 

 

In addition to these routine curricular evaluations, the committee discussed and provided input 

to the Campus Course Renumbering Committee on the Course Renumbering Initiative and 

made a successful motion to Faculty Senate to approve the version as revised per the 

committee’s suggestions. 

 

Finally, the committee improved its processes by, effective this academic year, providing scans 

of approved curricula forms showing all edits on its website and listing curricula submission 

deadlines on its website as well. 
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